
 
  

 

 

UNITED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001 
 

April 7, 2016 
 

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE 
 REFER TO:  M160329  
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Victor M. McCree 
    Executive Director for Operations  
 
FROM:    Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary   /RA/  
 
SUBJECT:   STAFF REQUIREMENTS – BRIEFING ON PROJECT AIM, 9:30 

A.M., TUESDAY, MARCH 29, 2016, COMMISSIONERS’ 
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, 
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE) 

 
 
The Commission was briefed by the NRC staff on Project Aim implementation.  Topics included 
results of rebaselining the work of the agency, upcoming projects, Aim implementation results 
and upcoming activities in the offices of the Chief Information Officer and Nuclear Regulatory 
Research, and next steps.  The Chapter President of the National Treasury Employees Union 
also addressed the Commission.   
 
cc: Chairman Burns  
 Commissioner Svinicki  
 Commissioner Ostendorff  
 Commissioner Baran 
 OGC 
 CFO 
 OCA 
 OIG 
 OPA 
 ODs, RAs, ACRS, ASLBP (via E-Mail) 
 PDR 


